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To: Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City Manager
Subject: Emergency Ordinance - Adopting 2023 Hamilton County Multi-Hazard
Mitigation Plan

Attached is an Emergency Ordinance captioned:

ADOPTING the Hamilton County Emergency Management & Homeland
Security Agency’s “2023 Hamilton County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan,”
which will allow the City of Cincinnati to be eligible for future disaster
mitigation funds provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

The Administration recommends passage of this Emergency Ordinance.

cc: Natasha S. Hampton, Assistant City Manager



bhartman
Typewriter
202302326


